From: Burrator Parish Clerk _

Sent: 04 November 2019 20:46
To: Daniel Janota <djanota@dartmoor.gov.uk>
Subject: Dartmoor Local Plan Final draft consultation

HI Dan

Sorry for the late submission, but please could you look at the following:

“Please could you feedback on behalf of the Parish Council that para 1.4.6 is incorrect in so
far as there are 19 villages and hamlets in the national park (hot 18 as indicated) and that on
Map 1.1 Meavy needs to be named against its location mark below Dousland as a rural
settlement (which makes up the 19 village and hamlet). At present Map 1.1 identifies
Meavy as a village and hamlet but does not name it, hence there are 19 villages and hamlets
identified on the Map but only 18 are named. | hope that makes sense!

regards Lucie
Parish Clerk

From: Burrator Parish Clerk _

Sent: 05 November 2019 18:40
To: Daniel Janota <djanota@dartmoor.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: Dartmoor Local Plan Final draft consultation

Sorry Dan, another late comment:

Lovaton should be included in the village and hamlet category, given it has 15 houses. That
would make it up to 20.

regards Lucie
Parish Clerk to Burrator



